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Ormar Gonzalez

Western Region Coordinator T B Goazatez, Coore miiar
American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO
1350 Old Bayshore Hwy. Suite 360
Burlingame, CA 94010-1882

SUBJECT: Notice of Impacts in Portland District
Dear Mr. Gonzalez,

This letter is with regard to the workload reductions in the Pendleton, OR Post Office. In
order to minimize impact due to the workload reductions we are authorizing the

withholding of five (5) residual vacancy at the same (Level 8) or lower level in
surrounding installations within a 50 mile radius. These positions include clerk, carrier,
mail handler and maintenance craft positions.

If you have any questions, please contact Scott Sutton Western Area Labor Relations at
303-313-5449.

Scott Sutton for /
Simon Storey °
Manager Human Resources
Western Area
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WorkHour Impact Report

impacted Bid Cluster

installation Address
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impact Type

Date of impact
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WorkHour Impact Report
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WorkHour Impact Report
Casuals
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WorkHour Impact Report
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orkHour Impact Report-CLERK
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From: Omar Gonzalez

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 12:48 PM
Subject: FW: Amended clerk NOI for Pendleton OR
Attachments: Document.pdf

————— Original Message-——-

From: Sutton, Scott L. - Denver, CO [mailto:Scott. L.Sutton@usps.gov)
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 8:25 AM

To: Omar Gonzalez

Subject: Amended clerk NOI for Pendleton OR

Omar,
Please see the attached notice. Also, during our meeting there was discussion the Eugene OR mamtenance event
needed to be amended. However, I have been informed that 1s not the case by the Portland District.

Thank you,
Scott Sutton

——Qriginal Message-——-

From: Sutton, Scott L. - Denver, CO
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 9:20 AM
Cc: Sutton, Scott L. - Denver, CO
Subject:

Pleasc open the attached document. This document was sent to you from the United States Postal Service.



